
~FD) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

I koo) (FBI) 

I Tr resrlav October J~F=6~~~:i:)08 AM 

Subject: RE: CVE speech 

-------- Original message--------
From: I b'D) (FBI)"L-1 _______ __. 
Date: 10/20/2015 7·14,AM (GMT-05:00) 
To:I tno) (FBI)'1 _ ___.;.....__ _____ ....., 
Subject: RE: CVE speech L....------------' 

-------- Original message --------
From: I kno) (FBI)"I L-______ __. 
Date: 10/19/2015 5:48 PM (GMT-0;;..;.5:;.;;..00;;;..1,) ___ ;.__ _________ ..., 
To: I koPE) (FBD"I tpD) (FBI)" 
I J 
Subject: CVE speech 

'• 
All, 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

This has some good information ... from last week. May be able to borrow some things for the PAG. Thx. 

1 
ACLU-2455 



l(FD) (FBI) 

From: I koo) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I ruesdav octoher 2IF=6~1~~i)r PM koPE) (FBI) 
FW: Letter to Directory Corney.__ ___ ___, 

Attachments: FBI CVE Letter Final.pdf 

FYSA. See below. 

From: ..... I ____ I (oo)-(isr) ----.. -
Sent: Tuesda October 27, 2015 3:21 PM 
To: (CG) (FBI)J [DO) (FBI)J too) (FBI) 
Suo1e : e er o irectory Com-ey ____ ___, 

All, 

Below are draft resoonsesl 

Thanks. 

I 
Unit Chief 
Director's Office, 

I I 
Office of Public Affairs FBI.gov & Internet Operations Unit 
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ACLU-2465 



bS 

2 ACLU-2466 



From~ loo) (FBI) 

~['"Mona,,. acrn•J~~~'c~g~~ :·0? "" 
Subject: Fwd: Letter to Directory omey 

kcG) (FB1L... ___ ___.lcoPE) (FBI)JL... ___ ___.~DO) (FBI) ~~c 

FYI. 

--------Original message--------
From:L..I ___________ __, 

Date: 1012612015 11:53 AM cvur 0 s·0 f) 
To: I 1Do2 CFBI)"IL ___ ...r:: ____ __.__ ________ ----, 

Cc: tINSD) (FBi) 11 ~O) (FBI)" I I L--~~~~~~~~___. 

Subject: Letter to Directory Corney 

I hope all is well. 

I wanted to reach out as a follow-up to our meeting on Oct. 16. 

Pleas~ find the letter attached, and I look forward· to hearing from you soon. 
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